INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
June 17, 2013

TO: CAPTAIN TROY DOYLE, Precinct Commander
North County Precinct

FROM: SERGEANT DAVID PRICE, Watch Supervisor
North County Precinct

SUBJECT:  AFTER ACTION REPORT / SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT

On Thursday, June 13, 2013, at 3:00 PM, a Special Enforcement was conducted in the North
County Precinct. Ten Precinct Officer volunteers, five members from N.E.T., and six members
from Tactical Operations participated. The goal was to saturate the affected areas in the North
County Precinct to prevent assaults with weapons, robberies involving firearms, burglaries and
possibly gain intelligence.

During the Special Enforcement the officers made:
20 arrests

12 felonies

5 drug distribution arrests

2 firearms seized

2 ounces of herain seized

26 grams of crack cocaine seized
11 FIRS’

0 complaints

0 uses of force

0 accidents

It should be noted, during this enforcement there were no robberies, assaults with weapons, or
burglaries in the North County Precinct. Call volume was also down compared to the same time
frame in previous days.
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